ILLEGAL CHARTERS

Did you, ASK THE CAPTAIN

to see their credentials?

U.S. Coast Guard Station Lake Worth Inlet halted an illegal passenger-for-hire operation near Jupiter Inlet



Violations issued:

46 C.F.R. 176.100(a) - failure to have a Certificate of Inspection

46 C.F.R. 16.201 - failure to have a drug and alcohol program.

46 C.F.R 180.71 – failure to have a Type 1 personal flotation device for all persons onboard while operating as a small passenger vessel.



Owners & operators can face maximum civil penalties of

\$69,000

Violating a Captain of the Port Order can carry a maximum civil penalty of

\$111,031

To report illegal charters, download the CGIS app

